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Goderdch St. from Gauwison to Waknut::: . Queen

‘ ..Beginning at the south west cn. H.N. Smith owned a strnip of
: : >Zand 69.06 widw that ran back to the river in a north ecasterly
.y - ddrnection forn 174.42 §t.
g #1..The it house with home belonged to H.N. Smithwas pie shapped.

#2. Lot with house H.N. Smith
#3, Lot with howse Mns. C. canana.
#4 Lot with houwse Mas. H. Carey.
#5 . Lot with houwse A. Buans
#6 Lot with house A. wicks
#7 Lot without buikding;
#7.
#8.
#9.
#10. .
#11. W.Doughas s0ld to Hawniet Sewell:1905. Prop. went £o

. Herbernt T. Smith May 13, £916. '
#13. Chg

#14. 1864. Lewis Baxtern to Petern Schryern.1893 to heins of P.Schryer.
this prooenty N.E. cr. of Goderdch & walnut.. 4 houses -

smal Ain size , okl facing Walnut.Prop. of Mws. W.J.
Sheppard( 2Znd. marriage to Henb A. White.
#15.
#16. ‘
#17. Prop. S.E. Ci. of Goderdich and Queen St. Q}‘

Gt

( #14. Heins of Peten Schayen::::Aug. 24, 1893. Mary Schayenr.
‘widow to Eva M.Rainey & George H. Rainey: Joseph
Reandon & Julia Reardon heins of peter Schiyer)
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1925;;; GODERICH ST. Eest Side : from Garrison to Queen. ‘

. These homes were demolished or removed to make way
for the building of the Peace Bridge and it's
approaches.

“eginning at the south west corner H.N. Smith owned e
strip of land 69.06 wide that ren back to0 the river
| in a north easterly direction for 174.42.

sE. . The first lot, with home belonged to H.N. Smith and was
pie shaped because of Goderich st., in front and his other

stip of land behind. K~ixse ¢2aV 1923 Farpiw
p / :/‘?/5 7 L =% ) @-I Co?/,?_‘}\’éo)(/w”j:ﬁ&/
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£ 4. Lot with houses H.N. Smith. _ 425, foz»
# ’5. f Lot with house Mrs. C. “anara. Sy Y,
- / LI RIAS RAGRE 77 - :

A ‘Lot with house ¥rs. H. Carey .. _JIro IRy A0

# . Lot with house A. Burns, Svav, R
' RIS,

S B A Lot with house A. Wicks,
# /°‘3’, lot without buildings. A vz4
R Lot on corner of Goderich & Wealmt: 4 houses,facing Walnut.

MRS. W.J. Sheppard( marr. 2nd. time to Herb A. White.)




